Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Thursday, January 30, 2014 4:29 PM

Christopher_Jonés@oxy.com; Kimberly M. Wilson (kwilson@talon!pe.com); David Adkins
{(dadkins@talonlpe.com) '

OXY Government S Com 9 Release

Reference: OXY USA * Government S Com 009 * 30-015-28996 * A-3-20s-28e * Eddy County, New Mexico
NMOCD Tracking number: 2RP-2166 * Date of release: 12/29/2013

Mr. Jones,

The proposal for remediation of the above referenced produced fluid release, formulated and submitted to OCD by
Talon, LPE, on behalf 6f OXY USA, is approved. Remedial activities on Federal sites are subject to like approval by BLM.
Please notify OCD in the event the proposed excavation depths are not achieved, and, prior to backfilling the site.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local

laws and/or regulations.

if you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Christopher_Jones@oxy.com; Kimberly M. Wilson (kwilson@talonlpe.com); David Adkins
(dadkins@talonlpe.com)

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 4:30 PM

Subject: Relayed: OXY Government S Com 9 Release

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Christopher Jones@oxy.com (Christopher Jones@oxy.com)

Kimberly M, Wilson (kwilson@talonipe.com) (kwilson@talonlpe.com)

David Adkins (dadkins@talonlpe.com) (dadkins@talonlpe.com)

Subject: OXY Government S Com 9 Release



